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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 11:08 AM

To: `nick@nettalk.com'

Subject: InterLink Global,Corp. TKO12

Attachments: raf-IkO I 2-08-O-r.pdf

Good morning, Mr. Kyriakides:

Toni Mccoy provided me a copy of a letter dated October 8, 2008. that you had attached to an e

mail to her about the cancellation of InterLink Global,Corp.'s IXC registration. It is my

understanding you wanted the InterLink IXC registration cancelled effective becember 31, 2008,

and that you were going to apply for a new IXC registration in the name of Net Talk.com, Inc. on

January 1, 2009.

5ince the letter and e-mail is dated over two months ago, I need for you to confirm that you still

want the IXC registration cancelled effective becember 31st. If you do, I will open a docket and

handle the cancellation. However, I cannot go forward with the cancellation until the 2008

Regulatory Assessment Fee is paid. I have attached a copy of the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee

return form, which should be completed and returned with payment.

Just as information, you will still need to apply for a new registration, if you have not already done

so.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850 413-6502-Phone

850 413-6503-Fax

PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

12/22/2008



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

Printed on 12/22/2008 at 14:38:39 by PJI

Complete Name: InterLink Global,Corp.

Mailing Name: InterLink Global,Corp.

Company Code: T1C012 FEID Number: 42-1655043

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2008 THROUGH 12/31/2008

Reg. Date: 07/01/2005 Inactive Date:

Service: IXC - Xnterexchange Telephone

Received: No RAF Form

Status: Pending

amended: No Extension: No

Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 0 Payments Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00

RAF Rate: Net RAF Due: $0.00

Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Tuesday, December 2, 2008 at 8:25 X by David Brown
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Toni McCoy

From: Nick Kyriakides [nick@nettatk.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 10:55 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: NET TALK.COM IXC Cover Letter

Attachments: lXCCoverletter.pdf

Hi Toni,

Attached is the Interlink letter to cancel its IXC effective Dec 31, 2008. NET TALK.COM INC. will then apply for a
new IXC as per our discussion. Do you want me to mail this letter as well?

Thx,

nickkyriakides I netTALK.com
1100 NW 153rd Drive Ste. 3
North Miami, FL 33169
305.621.1200 office
561.329.3209 cell
305.6211201 fax

niclc@ixttalk.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission including any documents, files or previous
e-mail messages attached to it is a PRIVATE COMMUNICATION and may contain confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the intended recipients; if you are not the intended
recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the infoimation contained
in or attached to this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately notify the sender only by replying to this message and then delete it from your
system. Thank you.

10/9/2008



October S, 2008

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

2540 Shuniard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Attention: Toni McCoy

Re: NflIALK.COM.INC.a Fk.idacoroaticn

Dear Ms. McCoy:

In a series of transactions occurring in September 2008. NET TALK.COM, INC. "Net Talk"

acquired the operation of Interlink Global, Corp., a Florida corporation "Interlink". Interlink is an DCC

registered company DCC Company Code TKOI2; registration date August, 2005. Following these

transactions, Net Talk will assume much of Interlink's businesa and will continue to operate in the

telecommunications field and Interlink will cease DCC operations. As such, Net Talk would like to apply

to provide DCC services and to adopt loterlink's tariff infirmation.

Please accept this letter as notice that Interlink would like to cancel its company code and

transfer its tariff to Net Talk effective December31 2008. Net Talk will apply for its DCC certification

on January 1 2009.

Siiyely.

r,v
jicho sKyriakides

Director of Marketing

3t1793t2



MCD Company Information for TKO12

Printed on 12/22/2008 at 14:35:37 by PJI

Company Code: TK012
Complete Name: InterLink Global,Corp.
Mailing Name: InterLinlc Global,Corp.
Certificate Nos:
Status: Active
Regulation Date: 07/01/2005
Bankruptcy: No
Company Liaison #1: A. N. Kynakides
Title: President
Mailing Address: Switch Room #3

1100 N.W. 163rd Dnve
NorthMiami,FL 33169-5816

Physical Location: Switch Room #3
1100 N.W. 163rd Dnve
North Miaim, FL 33169-5816

Phone: 305 261-2007
Fax: 305 261-2250

Related Doekets:

050455-TI Acknowledent of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecomniumcations company, effective July 1, 2005, by InterLrnk
Global,Corp.

070489-TI Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TKO12, issued to
IntefLink Global,Corp., for apparent first-time violation of
Section 364.336, KS.
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